
List of Egyptian Public, Private Universities and 

Egyptian Research Institutes 

 

1. Egyptian Public Universities 

Ain Shams University 

www.asu.shams.edu.eg 

Address:    Ain Shams University, Abbassia 11566, Cairo 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2683 1231 / 417 / 474 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2684 7824, 2683 1231 

 

Alexandria University 

www.alex.edu.eg 

Address:     Gamal Abdel Nasser St., Alexandria 

Tel:  +20 (3) 591 1152, 591 0096 

Fax:  +20 (3) 591 0720 

E‐mail:  info@alex.edu.eg 

 

Assiut University 

www.aun.edu.eg 

Address:    Assiut University, Assiut, Postal Code No. 71515 

Tel:  +20 (88) 235 7007 

Fax:  +20 (88) 235 4130 

E‐mail:  sup@aun.edu.eg 

 

Azhar University 

www.azhar.edu.eg 

Address:    El Nasr St., Nasr City, Cairo 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2262 3278 / 9 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2262 9356 

E‐mail:  info@azhar.edu.eg 

 

 

Benha University 

www.benha‐univ.edu.eg 

Address:    University of Benha, Benha 

Tel:  +20 (13) 323 1011 

Fax:  +20 (13) 323 1012 

E‐mail:  benha.university@gmail.com 

 

Beni Suef University 

www.bsu.edu.eg 

Address:   Beni Suef University, Salah Salem St., 62511 

Tel:  +20 (82) 232 4839, 232 4839 

Fax:  +20 (82) 233 3367 

E‐mail:  info@bsu.edu.eg 

 

Cairo University 

www.cu.edu.eg 

Address:   University of Cairo, Giza 

Tel:  +20 (2) 357 29584 

Fax:  +20 (2) 356 88884 

 

El Zakazik University 

www.zu.edu.eg 

Address:    El Zakazik University, El Sharkaya 

Tel:  +20 (55) 236 2536, 236 3635 

Fax:  +20 (55) 234 5452 

E‐mail:  info@zu.edu.eg 

 

 

 



Fayoum University 

www.fayoum.edu.eg 

Address:    Fayoum University, Fayoum 

Tel:  +20 (84) 638 0696 

Fax:  +20 (84) 633 4031 

E‐mail:  admin@fayoum.edu.eg 

 

Helwan University 

www.helwan.edu.eg 

Address:    Ain Helwan, Helwan 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2556 9061 / 62 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2555 5023 

 

Kafr El Shiekh University 

www.kfs.edu.eg 

Address:    University of Kafr El Sheikh, Damanhour 

Tel:  +20 (47) 322 4707 

Fax:  +20 (47) 322 3419 

 

Mansoura University 

www.mans.edu.eg 

Address:    60 El Ghouhria St., Mansoura 

Tel:  +20 (50) 238 3781, 239 7055, 239 7054 

Fax:  +20 (50) 239 733, 239 7900 

E‐mail:  mua@mans.edu.eg 

 

Menofia University 

www.menofia.edu.eg 

Address:     Menofia University, Menofia 

Tel:  +20 (48) 222 4347, 222 4155, 222 4216 

Fax:  +20 (48) 222 6454 

E‐mail:  menofia@menofia.edu.eg 

 

Minia University 

www.minia.edu.eg 

Address:    Minia Uniersity, El Minia 

Tel:  +20 (86) 237 0488 

Fax:  +20 (86) 234 2601 

E‐mail:  info@www.minia.edu.eg 

 

Sohag University 

www.sohag‐univ.edu.eg 

Address:    University of Sohag, Sohag 

Tel:  +20 (93) 460 9301 / 2, 460 5745 

Fax:  +20 (93) 460 5745 

E‐mail:  sohag‐uni‐president@sohag‐uni.edu.eg 

 

South Valley University 

www.svu.edu.eg 

Address:   University of the South Valley, Qena 

Tel:  +20 (96) 521 1277, 521 1281 

Fax:  +20 (96) 521 1279 

E‐mail:  info@svu.edu.eg 

 

Suez Canal University 

www.scuegypt.edu.eg 

Address:    Suez Canal University, Esmaailya, Km 4.5 

Tel:  +20 (64) 322 6013, 320 9478 

Fax:  +20 (64) 320 9478 

 

Tanta University 

www.tanta.edu.eg 

Address:    El Giesh St., Tanta, Gharbia 

Tel:  +20 (40) 331 7928 / 9 

Fax:  +20 (40) 328 6114 



2. Egyptian Private Universities 

Ahram Canadian University (ACU) 

www.acu.edu.eg 

Address:   6th of October City 

Tel:  +20 (2) 3833 3078 

Fax:  +20 (2) 3833 4379 

Call Center: 19228 

E‐Mail:  info@acu.edu.eg 

 

Akhbar Elyom Academy 

www.frcu.euh.eg 

Address:   6th of October City, 4th industrial district 

Tel:  +20 (2)3834 7120 / 1 / 2 

Fax:  +20 (2) 3833 4811 

E‐Mail:  academy@akhbareluom.org 

 

Alsun Academy 

www.alsongroup.edu.eg 

Address:    Makram Abeed St., Nasr City, Cairo 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2287 7522 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2287 8351 

E‐Mail:  alson@mailer.eun.eg 

 

Delta University for Science and Technology 

www.deltauniv.edu.eg 

Address:   Talkha, El Mansoura 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2267 1382 

+20 (50) 277 0140, 252 9809, 252 9511 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2267 1382 

+20 (50) 277 0145 

 

 

 

Egyptian e‐Learning University 

www.eelu.edu.eg 

Address:   El Mesaha St. Dokki, Giza 

Tel:  +20 (2) 3331 8401 / 22, 3331 8496 / 7 

Fax:  +20 (2) 3749 7928 / 81, 3331 8498 / 9 

E‐Mail:  admin@eelu.edu.eg 

 

Egyptian Russian University 

www.eruegypt.com 

Address:   Badr City, Suez‐Cairo High Road 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2864 3340, 2864 3341 / 49 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2864 3332 

E‐Mail:  info@eruegypt.com 

 

Future University 

www.futureuniversity.info 

Address:   New Cairo, Al Tagamoa Al Khames, end of 90th 

St., Cairo 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2618 6100 / 10 / 22 / 44 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2618 6111 

Call Center: 16383 

E‐Mail:  info@futureuniversity.edu.eg 

 

International Academy for Engineering & Media 

Science 

www.iaems.edu.eg 

Address:   Media Production City 

Tel:  +20 (2) 3855 5380 / 293 

Fax:  +20 (2) 3855 5489 

 

 

 

 



Labor University 

www.wea‐edu.com 

Address:   6 Nasr St., Nasr City, Cairo 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2275 4601 / 2 / 3, 2787 0465 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2786 1648, 2787 0465/66 

 

Misr International University 

www.beta.miuegypt.edu.eg 

Address:   Km 28 Cairo/Ismailia Road ‐ Ahmed Orabi  

Tel:  +20 (2) 4477 1560, +20 (10) 606 9494 

Fax:  +20 (2) 4477 1566 

E‐Mail: miu@miuegypt.edu.eg 

 

Misr University for Science & Technology 

www.must.edu.eg 

Address:   Al‐Motamayez District, 6th O City‐ P.O. Box: 77 

Tel:  +20 (2) 3835 468 / 6 / 7 / 8, 3835 4692 / 3 / 4 / 5 

Fax:  +20 (2) 3835 4699 

E‐Mail: must@must.edu.eg 

 

Modern University for Technology & Information 

www.mti.edu.eg 

Address:   Elhadaba Elwosta, Mokatam, 5th District, Cairo 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2727 2146, 2727 2145 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2727 2148 

E‐Mail:  info@mti.edu.eg 

 

Nahda University 

www.nahbauniversity.org 

Address:  11 Sherif St. Babellouk, Cairo 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2524 7980/1, +20 (10) 164 8888 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2524 7984 

Call Center:  19206 

E‐Mail:  nub@nahdauniversity.org 

Nile University 

www.nileu.edu.eg 

Address:  Nile University, Smart Village, 6th of October City 

Tel:  +20 (2) 3534 2000 

Fax:  +20 (2) 3539 2350, 3534 2128 

E‐Mail:  admission@nileuniversity.edu.eg 

 

6th of October University 

www.o6u.edu.eg 

Address:   6th of October University, 6th of October City 

Tel:  +20 (2) 3835 3987 

Fax:  +20 (2) 3835 3987 

E‐Mail:  rhelmy@oct‐6‐uni.edu.eg 

 

October University for Modern Sciences & Arts 

www.msa.eun.eg 

Address:   26 July Mehwar Road intersection with Wahat 

Road, 6th October City 

Tel:  +20 (2) 3837 1517 / 8 

Fax:  +20 (2) 3837 1543 

E‐Mail:  admission@msa.aun.eg 

 

Pharos University in Alexandria 

www.pua.edu.eg 

Address:   Somouha, Alexandria 

Tel:  +20 (3) 387 7000 /200 

Fax:  +20 (3) 383 0249 

E‐Mail:  pharos@pua.edu.eg 

 

Sinai University 

www.su.edu.eg 

Address:   North Sinai, Al Arish, El Masaid 

Tel:  +20 (68) 333 6844 / 45, +20 (11) 904 4501 / 02 

Fax:  +20 (68) 333 6847 

E‐Mail:  sinai@su.edu.eg 



The American University in Cairo 

www.aucegypt.edu 

Address:    New Cairo Campus, AUC Avenue, P.O. Box 74  

Tahrir Square Campus: 113 Kasr El Aini St., P.O. Box 2511,  

Tel:  +20 (2) 2615 1000, 2794 2964 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2795 7565 

E‐Mail:  develop@aucegypt.edu 

 

The British University in Egypt 

www.bue.edu.eg 

Address:   Cairo, Suez Desert Road, El Sherouk City 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2689 0000 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2687 5889 / 97 

Call Center: 19283 

E‐Mail:  info@bue.edu.eg 

 

The German University in Cairo 

www.guc.edu.eg 

Address:    New Cairo City, Main Entrance, Al Tagamoa Al 

Khames 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2758 9990 / 8 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2758 1041 

E‐Mail:  contact@guc.edu.eg 

 

Universite Francaise D'Egypte 

www.portal.ufe.edu.eg 

Address:    Km 37 Cairo‐Ismailia Highway, El Shorouq City 

Tel:  +20 (2) 2687 5252, 2687 5222 

Fax:  +20 (2) 2687 5333 

E‐Mail:  bus@ufe.edu.eg 



3. Egyptian Research Institutes 

 

Central Laboratory for Date Palm Research 

& Development 

www.arc.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3774 4998 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3774 4998 

E‐mail :  info@arc.sci.eg 

 

Central Lab for Design and Statistical 

Analysis Research 

www.arc.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3572 0944 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3572 9469, 3572 2609 

E‐mail:   cldsaratarc@hotmail.com 

 

Cotton Research Institute 

www.arc.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3572 3442 – 3572 6998 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3572 3442 

E‐mail:  cri_egypt@yahoo.com 

 

Central Metallurgical Research Institute 

www.cmrdi.sci.eg 

Address: Eltbeen, Helwan, Cairo 

Tel:        +20 (2) 2501 0642 / 3 

Fax:       +20 (2) 2501 0639 

E‐mail:   info@cmrdi.sci.eg 

 

 

Coastal Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Alexandria, Egypt 

Tel:        +20 (3) 484 4616 

Fax:       +20 (3) 484 4614 / 15 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

Construction Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Alexandria, Egypt 

Tel:        +20 (2) 4418 6992 

Fax:       +20 (2) 4218 8508 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

Central Laboratory for Environmental 

Quality Monitoring 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 

Tel:        +20 (2) 4217 4664 

Fax:       +20 (2) 4217 4663 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

Drainage Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 

Tel:        +20 (2) 4444 6180/7353 

Fax:       +20 (2) 4444 6761 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

 

 

 

 



Environment and Climate Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 

Tel:         +20 (2) 4218 2070 

Fax:        +20 (2) 4218 2070 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

Egyptian Petroleum Research Institute 

www.epri.sci.eg 

Address: 1 Ahmed Al Zomor St., Nasr City, Cairo 

Tel:         +20 (2) 2274 7917, 2274 7847 

Fax:        +20 (2) 2274 7433 

E‐mail:   research@epri.sci.eg 
 

Electronics Research Institute 

www.eri.sci.eg 

Address: Elbhoos St., Dokki, Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3331 0500 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3335 1631 

E‐mail:   mosherif@ed.gov.eg 

 

Hydraulics Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 

Tel:         +20 (2) 4218 8268, 4218 9657 

Fax:        +20 (2) 4219 9539 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

Ministry of Scientific Research 
National Research Center 
www.nrc.sci.eg 
Address: 33 Elbhos St., Dokki, Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3337 1010 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3760 1877 
E‐mail:   info@nrc.sci.eg 

Mubarak City for Scientific Research & Technology 

www.mucsat.sci.eg 

Address: New Borg El‐Arab City, Alexandria 

Tel:        +20 (3) 459 3420 

Fax:       +20 (3) 459 4323 

E‐mail:   info@mucsat.sci.eg 

Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation National 

Water Research Center 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Fum Ismailiya Canal, Shobra El‐Kheima, Cairo 

Tel:         +20 (2) 4444 6180 / 7353 

Fax:        +20 (2) 4444 6761 

Email:    nwrc@nwrc‐egypt.org 
 

Mechanical and Electrical Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 

Tel:         +20 (2) 4218 4531 

Fax:        +20 (2) 4218 8948 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

National Institute for Standards 

www.nis.sci.eg 

Address:  Tersa St., Elharam, Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3386 7451 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3740 8111 

E‐mail:   maessco@narss.sci.eg 

 

National Institute of Oceanography & Fisheries 

www.niof.sci.eg 

Address: 101 Kasr El Aini Street, Cairo 

Tel:         +20 (2) 2792 1341 / 2 

Fax:        +20 (2) 2792 1341, 2794 3226 

E‐mail:   niof@hotmail.com 



 

National Research Institute of Astronomy & Geophysics 

www.nriag.sci.eg 

Address: Helwan, Cairo 

Tel:         +20 (2) 2554 1100, 2554 9780 

Fax:        +20 (2) 2554 8020 

E‐mail:   salahm@nriag.sci.eg 

 

National Authority for Remote Sensing and Space Sciences 

www.narss.sci.eg 

Address: 23 Joseph Tito St., New Nozha, Cairo 

Tel:        +20 (2) 2622 5835 

Fax:       +20 (2) 2622 5833 

E‐mail:   maessco@narss.sci.eg 
 

Nile Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 

Tel:        +20 (2) 4218 9791 

Fax:       +20 (2) 4218 7152 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

Research Institute for Ground Water 
www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 

Tel:         +20 (2) 4218 2117 

Fax:        +20 (2) 4218 8729 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

Research Institute Maintenance Channels 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 

Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 

Tel:         +20 (2) 4218 9597 

Fax:        +20 (2) 4218 9597 

E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 

 

Survey Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 
Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3586 7174 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3587 6497 
E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 
 

Theodor Bilharz Research Institute 

www.tbri.sci.eg 
Address: Warak El‐Hadar, Kornish El‐Nile, Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3540 1019 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3540 8125 
E‐mail:   info@tbri.sci.eg 
 

Water Management Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 
Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 
Tel:         +20 (2) 4218 9563 
Fax:        +20 (2) 4218 9561 
E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 
Water Resources Research Institute 

www.nwrc‐egypt.org 
Address: Delta Barrage, 13621, Qaliobia 
Tel:         +20 (2) 4218 9437 
Fax:        +20 (2) 4218 4344 
E‐mail:   nwrc@nwrc‐eg.org 
 

Ministry of Agriculture and Land Reclamation 

Agricultural Research Center 

www.arc.sci.eg 
Address: Dokki, Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3572 2069, 3572 0944 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3572 2609 
E‐mail:   info@arc.sci.eg 
 



Horticulture Research Institute 

www.hortinst.com 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3572 0617 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3572 1628 

E‐mail:   info@hortinst.com 

 

Plant Pathology Research Institute 

www.arc.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3572 4893 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3572 3146 

 

Weed Research Central Laboratory 

www.arc.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3571 3240, 3569 9399 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3569 9399 

Field Crops Research Institute 

www.fcri.gov.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3573 8425, 3572 6127 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3573 8425 

 

Agricultural Extension & Rural Development 

Research Institute 

www.vercon.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3571 6301, 3571 6302 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3571 6303 

 

 

 

Central Laboratory for Agricultural 

Climate Institute 

www.claes.sci.eg 

Address: 6 El Nour St., Dokki, Giza 

Tel:         +20 (2) 3336 7274 

Fax:        +20 (2) 3336 8059 

E‐mail:  info@claes.sci.eg 

 

Agricultural Genetic Engineering Research Institute 

www.ageri.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3573 4424, 3572 7831 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3573 1574 

 

Regional Center for Food & Feed 

www.arc.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3573 2280, 3573 1989 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3571 3250 

E‐mail:   clff@intouch.com 

Animal Reproduction Research Institute 

www.arc.sci.eg 

Address: 5 Hadaek El Ahram, Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3376 4325 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3377 0822 

E‐mail:   arri2002@arabia.com 

 

Central Lab of Organic Agriculture 

www.arc.sci.eg 

Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3774 6816 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3774 6924 

E‐mail:   organic_agr@yahoo.com 



Central Laboratory of Residue Analysis of Pesticides & 

Heavy Metals in Food 

www.qcap‐egypt.com 
Address: 7 Nadi El Said St., Dokki, Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3761 1355 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3761 1216 
E‐mail:   info@qcap‐egypt.com 
 

Soil, Water & Environment Research Institute 

www.sweri‐eg.com 
Address: 9 Cairo University St., Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3572 0608 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3572 0608 
E‐mail:   sweri@sweri‐eg.com 
 

Central Agricultural Pesticides Laboratory 

www.pesticides.gov.eg 
Address: 7, Nadi El Said St., Dokki, Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3760 2209 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3760 2209 
E‐mail:   cenpesticides@gmail.com 
 

Animal Health Research Institute 

www.ahri.gov.eg 
Address: Nadi EL Seid St., Dokki, Giza 
Tel:         +20 (2) 3335 0030 
Fax:        +20 (2) 3335 0030 
E‐mail: ahri@mail.claes.sci.eg 
 

Animal Production Research Institute 

www.arc.sci.eg 
Address: Nadi El Seid St., Dokki, Giza 
Tel:         +20 (2) 3337 2934 
Fax:        +20 (2) 3337 2934 
E‐mail:    info@arc.sci.eg 

 

Agricultural Economics Research Institute 

www.pesticides.gov.eg 

Address: Nadi El Seid St., Dokki, Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3337 2318 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3760 7651 

E‐mail:   aeri84@hotmail.com 

 

Plant Protection Research Institute 
www.arc.sci.eg 
Address: 7 Nadi El Seid St., Dokki, Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3337 2193, 3748 6163 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3337 2193 
E‐mail:   info@arc.sci.eg 

Central Laboratory for Agricultural Expert Systems 

www.claes.sci.eg 

Address: 6 El Nour St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3331 7601 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3761 7628 

E‐mail:   mnager@mail.claes.sci.eg 

 

Agricultural Engineering Research Institute 

www.aenri.org 

Address: Nadi El Said St., Dokki, Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3748 7212 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3335 6867 

E‐mail:   info@aenri.org 

 

Ministry of Health and Population 

National Organization for Drug Control & Research 

www.mohp.gov.eg 

Address: 51 Wezaret El Zeraa St., El Agouza, Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3748 4988 / 89, 3349 6077 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3337 9445 

E‐mail:   info@pharmaco.sti.sci.eg 



Research Institute of Medical Entomology 

www.mohp.gov.eg 

Address: 1 Agriculture Museum St., Giza 

Tel:        +20 (2) 3335 5570 

Fax:       +20 (2) 3338 7417 

E‐mail:   rime@maktoob.com 

 

National Institution for Diabetes Egypt 

www.mohp.gov.eg 

Address: 16 El Kasr El Aini St., Cairo 

Tel:        +20 (2) 2364 2640, 2364 3233, 2531 5477 / 71 

Fax:       +20 (2) 2364 2640 

E‐mail:   rnfo@egyptnide.sci.eg 

 

Giza Memorial Institute of Ophthalmic Research 

www.mohp.gov.eg 
Address: Ahram St., Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3572 4442/0 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3774 0487 
 

Environmental Monitoring & Occupational 

Health Studies 

www.mohp.gov.eg 
Address: Eltayar Fikry St., Imbaba, Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3311 9694 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3774 0487 
E‐mail:   env_monitoring@mohp.gov.eg 

 

Hearing & Speech Institute 

www.hsiegypt.com 

Address: Ahram St., Giza 
Tel:        +20 (2) 3315 5802 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3313 0318 
E‐mail:   info@hsiegypt.com 

Center for Field and Applied Research 
www.mohp.gov.eg 
Address: El Nasr St., Waraq El Arab, El Waraq 
Tel:        +20 (2) 4215 6433 
Fax:       +20 (2) 3541 9403 
E‐mail:   hcpcfar@link.com.eg 

Ministry of Electricity and Energy 

National Center for Nuclear Safety and Radiation 

www.eaea.org.eg 

Address: Ahmad El Zomor St., El Zohoor Dist., 

Nasr City, Cairo 

Tel:        +20 (2) 2287 5924 

Fax:       +20 (2) 2287 0631 

E‐mail:   info@eaea.org.eg 

 

Nuclear Materials Authority 

www.oilegypt.com 

Address: Kattamia , Cairo 

Tel:        +20 (2) 2758 5838 

Fax:       +20 (2) 2758 5838 

 

National Center for Research and Technology Radiation 

www.eaea.org.eg 

Address: Ahmad El Zomor St., El Zohoor Dist., 

Nasr City, Cairo 

Tel:        +20 (2) 2272 7413 

Fax:       +20 (2) 2274 9298 

E‐mail: info@eaea.org.eg 

 

Central Chemical Laboratories 

www.eaea.org.eg 
Address: Shanan St., Cairo 
Tel:        +20 (2) 2577 0269 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2577 8268 
E‐mail:   cclabs_mee@link.net 



Nuclear Research Center 

www.eaea.org.eg 
Address: Nuclear Research Center, Anshass, Abou 
Za’abal 
Tel:        +20 (2) 4462 1317 
Fax:       +20 (2) 4462 1317 
E‐mail:   info@eaea.org.eg 
 

New & Renewable Energy Authority 

www.nrea.gov.eg 
Address: Al Zohour District off Abbas El Akad St., 
Nasr City 
Tel:         +20 (2) 2272 5891 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2271 7172 
E‐mail:   reic@nreaeg.com 

 

Ministry of Trade and Industry 

Egypt Technology Transfer & Innovation Centres 

www.ettic.org 
Address: 3 Latin America St., Garden City, Cairo 
Tel:        +20 (2) 2792 1205 / 6 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2795 5025 
E‐mail:   info@ettic.org 
 

Egyptian Organization for Standardization & Quality 

www.eos.gov.eg 
Address: 16 Tadreeb El Modarrebeen St., Ameriya, Cairo 
Tel:        +20 (2) 2284 5522 / 4 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2284 5501 / 4 
E‐mail:   moi@idsc.net.eg 

 

Ministry of Petroleum 

Egyptian Mineral Resources Authority 

www.egsma.gov.eg 
Address: 3 Salah Salem, Cairo 
Tel:        +20 (2) 2685 5660 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2482 0128 
E‐mail:   info@egsma.gov.eg 

Egyptian Natural Gas Company 

www.gasco.com 
Address: Al Tagoamo El Khames, slot no. 353433, 
New Cairo 
Tel:        +20 (2) 2617 1511 / 1512 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2617 1514 
E‐mail:   gassupplyaffairs@gasco.com.eg 
 

ENPPI 

www.enppi.com 
Address: 1 Ahmed El Zomor St., Nasr City, Cairo 
Tel:         +20 (2) 2274 8115 
Fax:        +20 (2) 2274 4981 
E‐mail:   gmail@enppi.com 
 

Town Gas 

www.towngas.com.eg 
Address: Warak El Arab, Giza 
Tel:         +20 (2) 2633 9759, 35405584 / 7 
Fax:        +20 (2) 3534 0041 / 7 
 

Egypt Gas 
www.egyptgas.com 
Address: Warak El Arab, Giza 
Tel:         +20 (2) 3540 6079 
E‐mail:   info@egyptgas.com.eg 
 

Petroleum Projects & Technical 

Consultations Company 

www.petrojet.com 
Address: Joseph Tito St., Haikestep, Cairo 
Tel:        +20 (2) 2623 0740 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2623 0788 
E‐mail:   fax@petrojet.com.eg 

 

 

 



Ministry of Economic Development 

Cairo Demographic Center 

www.cdc‐egypt.org 
Address: 78 High St., 4 plateau Mokatam,Cairo 
Tel:         +20 (2) 2508 0735, 2508 0745, 2508 0950 
Fax:        +20 (2) 2508 0248, 2508 2797 
E‐mail:   info@cdc‐egypt.org 

 

Ministry of Transport 

Egyptian National Institute of Transport 

Address: Al Nasr Road, Cairo 
Tel:        +20 (2) 2262 3392 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2260 4121 
E‐mail:   enitcairo@yahoo.com 
 

Transport Planning Authority 

Address: 105 El Kasr El Aini St., Cairo 
Tel:         +20 (2) 2795 3644 
Fax:        +20 (2) 2794 6008 / 6631 
E‐mail:   tpa_egypt@msn.com 

 

Ministry of Education 

National Center for Educational Research & Development 

www.cdc‐egypt.org 
Address: 12 Waked St., Silver Tower, Cairo 
Tel:         +20 (2) 2589 0399 / 483 
Fax:        +20 (2) 2593 8788 
E‐mail:   info@ncerd.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ministry of Communication 

National Telecommunication Institute 

www.nti.sci.eg 
Address: 6 Mahmoud El Meligi St., Nasr City, Cairo 
Tel:        +20 (2) 2402 4445 
Fax:       +20 (2) 2263 6802 
E‐mail:   nti@nti.sci.eg 

 

Ministry of Investment 

Egyptian Fertilizer Development Center 

Address: Delta Company for Fertilizers 
& Chemical Industries, Talkha, Dakahlia 
Tel:        +20 (50) 252 1950 
Fax:       +20 (50) 252 5695 

E‐mail:  delta.efdc@yahoo.com 

 

Ministry of Housing, Utilities and Urban Development 

General Organization for Physical Planning 

www.gopp.gov.eg 
Address: Ismail Abaza St., El Kasr El Aini, Cairo 
Tel:         +20 (2) 2792 1520 
Fax:        +20 (2) 2792 1512 
E‐mail:   gopp@idsc.gov.eg 
 

Housing & Building National Research Center 

www.hbrc.edu.eg 
Address: 87 Tahrir St., Dokki, Giza 
Tel:         +20 (2) 3335 6722 
Fax:        +20 (2) 3335 1564 
E‐mail:   hbrc@hbrc.edu.eg 
 
Suez Canal Authority 

www.suezcanal.gov.eg 
Address: Suez Canal Authority, Ismailia 
Tel:         +20 (64) 339 2060 
Fax:        +20 (64) 391 4784

 


